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ADDENDUM No. 1 

CSP# 208056 

ORG #380 WILMER-HUTCHINS HIGH SCHOOL 

DALLAS INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AUGUST 19, 2025 

Any addendum issued will be listed or posted at the district website http://www.dallasisd.org/.  Click 
Construction Services/Bond Office

.  Any and all addenda that are too large in size for 
the website will not be posted on the district website.  However, all such addenda will be listed on 
the website with the official issuance of each addendum, and instructions to proposers for procuring 
such addenda from the Printing Company. 

Thomas Printworks 
Attention: Jon Sauve 

Address: 3610 Oak Lawn Ave 
Dallas, Texas 75219 
Phone: 214-880-0022 

Email: jon.sauve@thomasprintworks.com 

Addenda will be available from the Printing Company for purchase.  The purchase price must be 
obtained directly from the Printing Company. 

The Bidder or proposer is responsible for obtaining all Addenda prior to submitting a bid or proposal 
to the district.  
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The following items modify the plans and specifications and shall become a part of the contract documents.

QUESTIONS 

Item 1: What is the anticipated construction start date and duration for this project? The RFP 
shows a completion date of November 2026. 

Answer - Once the job is bid and the GC contract is finalized, Dallas ISD will issue the 
NTP for construction. This job should take more than 8 months to complete. 

The Division 00 documents show a Substantial Completion date of 11/5/2026 and Final 
Completion 60 days after. 

Item 2: Are there any specs for the school lettering rendition on sheet A3.04 details 3 and 4? 

Answer  Refer to updates on 4/A3.01. Basis of design as manufactured by Fast Signs. 

Item 3: Will be needing terrazzo specs to match existing. S5.02 detail 1 and 2 are showing a 
base, per TDG it will be a terrazzo base. Current plan set does not have specs. 

Answer - As-built manufacturer information is not available, so it will be hard to match 
existing terrazzo. Please provide rubber wall base throughout the new vestibule walls. 
Color to be selected by architect.   

Item 4: Interior material schedule A3.01 provides manufacturer and color but no further specs. 

Answer - Correct, the product is Blade Bafl  by Frash, as listed on the Interior Material 
Schedule. The baffle colors are Indigo Blue 21, and Blue 30, installed per detail 4/A2.03. 

Item 5: Plans call for ACT only to be replaced existing grid to remain, with this existing grid 
damaged is this now expected to change both the ceiling grid and tiles? 

Answer - Protect existing grid to remain. Clean and reinstall the supply/return grills and 
reinstall per 1/M1.02. Provide new acoustic ceiling tiles. 

Item 6: Sheet A2.03 detail 1 calling for new pipe insulation, is this only for the (2) sinks at each 
end as noted in the plans or are we to assume all sinks in the boys restroom only, or should it 
be at both restrooms? 

Answer  New pipe insulation is needed only for the two sinks at each end in the boys 
restroom.  

Item 7: On Site Plan Sheet E0.10, are all Fixture W's meant to be quoted or only the one's with 
Note 2 / Note 3. Provide information which Fixture W's are meant to be quoted for. 

Answer - 
to all wallpack W fixtures. 

Item 8: Is ERRC or Cellular Coverage required? 

Answer - Wireless communication with Fire Station included in general notes to be 
carried out under delegated design. 
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Item 9: Is there an approved staging area/laydown/temporary job trailer location?

Answer - Refer to 2/G0.05 for proposed laydown area. 

Item 10: Is there an abatement report?  

Answer  The building has been inspected, and it has been determined that the 
abatement report is not required.   

Item 11: Is there a Geotechnical report? 

Answer  The scope of work is mainly interior work, so a geotechnical report should not 
be needed. A survey for the parking lot improvements is currently being done, but this 
portion of the scope will be part of a separate package. 

Item 12: 

Answer  WC1 is premium wall vinyl with matte lamination, to be provided by Versa 
Printing. They installed the wall covering on the north side wall of the corridor and will be 
providing the same lamination for the wall behind the new reception desk. Refer to 
Interior Material Schedule for Versa Printing contact information.  

Item 13: What is the existing Solid HM doors with vision glass manufacturer? 

Answer  As-built manufacturer information is not available, please verify in field. 

Item 14
region per note 3-page FA1.01 

Answer - Fire alarm replacement is for entire system and includes notifier and 
annunciator.  

Item 15: 

Answer  Responses to the questions from all bidders have been compiled into this 
addendum.  

DRAWING REVISIONS 

A2.02  FLOOR PLANS 

Removed note on 1/A2.02 for proposed location of fire panel. Refer to 1/FA1.01 for fire 
panel location. 

A3.01 - ENLARGED FINISH PLANS & INTERIOR ELEVATIONS 

Updated elevation 4/A3.01 and removed terrazzo base from material schedule. 

T1.01 - TECHNOLOGY FLOOR PLAN 

Updated enlarged plan 3/T1.01 to show temporary security devices in small vestibule. 

END OF ADDENDUM 












